

## MINUTES

### WYLIE ISD SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY COMMITTEE

April 22, 2024

9:00 AM

The Wylie ISD School Safety and Security Committee meeting was called to order at approximately 9:04 a.m. at the Wylie ISD Educational Service Center, 951 South Ballard Ave., Wylie, TX, by Director of Safety and Security, Brian Kelly, with the following members in attendance:

Jacob Day, WISD Board President  
Scott Winn, Assistant Superintendent for Student Services  
April Cunningham, WISD Executive Director of Communications  
Anthony Henderson, City of Wylie Chief of Police  
Brandon Blythe, City of Wylie Fire Chief  
Tommy Walters, City of Wylie Assistant Chief of Police  
Arthur Cotton, City of Wylie Police  
Steven Doerr, City of Sachse Police Lieutenant  
Donald English, City of Wylie Police Sergeant  
Debbie Buccino, Wylie ISD Emergency Manager  
Cindy Deering, WISD Director of Auxiliary HR & Facility Use  
Amy Hillin, WISD Health Services Coordinator  
David Lanman, WISD Teacher  
Joshua Herron, Digi Systems  
Kaitlyn Verity, Digi Systems  
Joe Corbitt, WISD Staff  
Steven Baxter, City of Sachse Assistant Chief  
Brent Merryman, City of Sachse Police  
Nathan Watson, WISD Facilities Director  
Cindy Deering, WISD Facilities  
Eric Dawes, L&P Global Security  
Malcom McLaughlin, North Texas Fusion Center

- A. Introductions
- B. Purpose: State law requires three meetings a year and if there is an intruder detection audit, we need to meet to discuss the findings and solutions. We do have two to look at today.
- C. Digi Security Presentation

#### Overview of new camera system

- Questions about systems ability to recognize odd/bulky shapes
- Distance cameras can see
- Access for PD
- Servers are supposed to arrive next week. Cox Elementary in May
- High Schools will have installation in summer
- Should have project completed in 12 months
- Order of operations

- Will wait for new software update
- Once servers are up and racked, new clients will be updated. Still able to access old system through new client. Once District standards for nomenclatures, will put together guide for dispatchers to use. Elevated account for dispatchers during an elevated event?
- Will have a group training for users

D. Executive Session:

1. Intruder detection audits – Brian Kelly Presented TEA intruder detection audits
2. TEA 4-year vulnerability Assessment
  - In year three, will be coming
3. Sgt. English presented on threats and police response
4. New uniforms
  - English has received positive feedback from students and teachers
  - SROs like them
5. Nathan Watson
  - Window film is up. Dealing with six entries that need trim. Targeting end of the month completion
6. Winn
  - \$500,000 grant to update bus video system and new radios for campuses

Adjourned 10:05